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ADDENDUM 

PROPOSED SPORTS FACILITY AND RESIDENTIAL AGED CARE FACILITY  

BLACKTOWN WORKERS SOCIAL CLUB, OFF RESERVOIR ROAD, ARNDELL PARK , NSW 

 

1 INTRODUCTION 

This letter is an addendum to report: “Report To Blacktown Workers Sports Club C/- Paynter Dixon 

Constructions Pty Ltd on Stage 1 Environmental Site Assessment For Site A: Proposed Out Door Sports 

Facilities – 221 Walters Road, Arndell Park. Site B: Residential Age Care Facility  And Childcare Centre – 

170 Reservoir Road, Arndell Park At Blacktown Workers Sports Club, Off Reservoir Road, Arndell Park, 

NSW 8 March 2018 dated 8 March 2018.“  This letter should be read in conjunction with this report. 

 

Section 3.3 and Section 3.4 of the report stated that additional information relating to records from 

Blacktown Council and WorkCover (now SafeWork NSW) would be made available when received.  

These records are attached to this letter. 

 

2 SAFEWORK NSW RECORDS 

SafeWork NSW records were reviewed for the assessment. A copy of the relevant document is 

attached. The search did not identify any licences to store dangerous goods including underground 

fuel storage tanks (USTs), above ground storage tanks (ASTs) or chemicals at the site.   

 

3 REVIEW OF COUNCIL RECORDS 

Council records were sourced under an informal access to information request and were reviewed for 

the assessment. The council records did not indicate any potential contaminating activities on the site.  

A summary of the records is attached. 
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4 CONCLUSION 

The conclusions of the original report remain unchanged. 

 

5 LIMITATIONS 

This letter has been prepared for the particular project described and no responsibility is accepted for 

the use of any part of this letter in any other context or for any other purpose.  Copyright in this letter 

is the property of EIS.   

 

EIS has used a degree of care, skill and diligence normally exercised by consulting engineers/scientists 

in similar circumstances and locality.  No other warranty expressed or implied is made or intended.  

Subject to payment of all fees, the client alone shall have a licence to use this letter. 

 

If you have any questions concerning the contents of this letter please do not hesitate to contact us. 

 

Kind Regards 

 

 
Adrian Kingswell 

Principal 

 

Attachments: 

SafeWork NSW letter 

Summary of Council DA/BA information 

 








